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Md. Sanwar Parvez

From: Md. Sanwar Parvez <sanwar@cross-world.com>

Sent: Monday, July 01, 2019 4:43 PM

To: sayeful@cross-world.com

Cc: harunor@cross-world.com; ahmmed@cross-world.com; ‘Maruf Ahmed'

(maruf@cross-world.com); habib@cross-world.com; shipan@cross-world.com;

moshiur@cross-world.com a kq],' Maéi ‘:‘\ _
Subject: About Replacement DO for Al-auﬁrr&‘ww—ttd» k : nah /rYRA—Q. CQ er
QMﬂV@i)

Dear Sir,

| would like to draw your kind attention | have delivered below item against Sales Ref: CWPL-BBT/0051/19'F

Code: Description Qty
3016504 KXP 1650-160 A-PLUG-IN-TAP-OFF BOX-EMPTY-3P-SUITABLE FOR MCCB-4W 2 Pcs z{>3 -
A j ==
2
Now Client wants below item due to technically mismatch and price will remain same. @
Code: Description Qty

3016508 KXP 1651-160 A-PLUG-IN-TAP-OFF BOX-EMPTY-3P-SUITABLE FOR MCCB-4W 2 Pcs = 29

77,02 ¢
Best Regards @ Savin 5

Md. Sanwar Parvez | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | Manager, Sales | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan 2, Dhaka 1212,
Bangladesh| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160| m: 01777719792 | w: www.cross-world.com

gﬁ please consider the environment before printing this email

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).
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